
Is Joe Rogan related to Mussolini?

by Sean Mac Sherry

Reality really is theater. There’s no other way to describe it.
It’s all so nonsensical, ridiculous and chaotic.
                                                      — Joe Rogan

May 27, 2024                                                                                                           Miles additions in green, as usual

The above pictures are what sparked this paper. The left pictures aren’t Joe Rogan reprising Benito
Mussolini in some yet to be released blockbuster film. No, that is Mussolini, who Miles has shown was
just another gay Jewish actor from the families. The resemblance between the two isn't perfect, but I still
see something there, so bear with me. I had originally sent this paper to Miles, a 100-page bloated
monstrosity, which he kindly called a “mess”. It was deserving of much harsher criticism I can assure
you, but I couldn’t see it until he explained it to me.  So, I took my scolding and went back to the drawing
board, trying to clean up the mess. Connecting these two propagandist actors will be a difficult task as
Rogan’s lines are heavily scrubbed, but maybe we can get close. Of course this will only be my opinion
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based on internet research that anybody can do but is not willing to do or rather cares not to do, which you
may take or leave. So, without further ado, who really is Joe Rogan?

A quick run through Rogan’s Wiki tells us he was born on August 11, 1967, in Newark, New Jersey, to
unknown parents. Unknown, really? Note his birthday, aces and eights. Isn't it amazing how the big
supercomputers somehow always struggle to find the parents of the world’s most famous and wealthy?
Surely they cashed a check or two, right? If you missed a payment with your credit card they would find
you in no time at all.  Rogan is said to have held several jobs, including one as a private investigator, but
he apparently couldn't find his own parents and get the news to Wikipedia.  All the while he was
performing stand-up comedy on the side, allegedly “scratching and grinding for money”. The classic sob
story. He eventually moved to Los Angeles, signing an exclusive deal with Disney, as you do at age 27
when you have no skills but taekwondo.  From there he would end up juggling various acting gigs until
he grew bored of playing himself, landing a commentating job at UFC. Today he’s recognized as the most
famous podcaster, garnering millions of subscribers and billions of views (allegedly—though Miles has
taught us to doubt everything), interviewing the world’s most wealthy and famous people. Funny how
that works. Wouldn't want to interview someone real, now would he? No, that’s not interesting, you see,
and definitely wouldn’t be good for ratings. Could you imagine Miles debating Rogan? Get the popcorn
out for a real slaughter. 

Naturally, I have a feeling Rogan didn’t reach these levels of success through raw talent, but rather by
what is running through his veins. So, let’s start with Joe’s alleged estranged father Joe Rogan Sr. who he
claims was an abuser and beat his mother.  I find that hard to believe, and would assume these accusations
of domestic violence are nothing more than the old “Men-are-Pigs” project we have seen time and time
again with the additional benefit of creating a sufficient buffer between Joe and his parents. Rogan’s
mother, Susan Lembo, supposedly left with 7-year-old (5 in some reports) Rogan to San Francisco,
California, one day without his father knowing. 

That sounds completely out of line with reality. A parent cannot stop another parent from seeing their
child. I will be told she “disappeared”. Really? You think they can’t find you? Interesting. Others will
claim she had a restraining order on him or if he was considered to be physically/psychologically
dangerous to the child she could skate; however, those scenarios would require a court order—the father
would have to be convicted of such conduct before contact with the child could be legally relinquished—
proof of which we aren't given. Therefore, I’m inclined not to believe the story. Rogan’s mother would
have committed parental kidnapping, which is a crime. His father could have easily won full custody of
Joe in court, though he never took any action, so he must not have been too concerned about his son;
however, now we’re supposed to believe he cares about Rogan because he is rich. Right. It doesn’t take
Sherlock Holmes to figure out what they’re trying to sell us here. It is an extension of the project
mentioned above, attempting to sell the women stories of deadbeat fathers. The whole narrative is a fog of
hot air as there’s no evidence of Rogan’s claims pointing in either direction, so this looks like the usual
spin. 



As you would expect, they dragged his father out on his 80th birthday for one last act. They didn’t think
he was going to make it to 81, I guess. We are told he has been living in that modest colonial home
pictured above in Kearny, New Jersey, for the past 44 years. Do you believe that? Rogan owns multiple
million dollar properties, but he leaves his father in what he would consider an outhouse. Not believable
in the slightest. The woman next to him in that picture is his current wife, but we aren't given a name.
They have twin daughters, Bridget Rogan Carselda and Rosa Rogan Lunelli. The two have made it their
mission to clear their father’s name of any and all abuse claims, threatening to “open Pandora’s box” on
Rogan. Now, while it would be exciting, I doubt that means she is going to out him as a Phoenician. This
is just noise, which is why it is being promoted to us in the first place. Carselda appears to be a variant of
Zelda, a name we saw in the F.  Scott     Fitzgerald   pap  er. I did a quick search on forebears, and the spelling
of the name Carselda is only held by four people in the entire world—much too low to be a real name. In
fact, those four holders are located in New Jersey, so we are looking at the one and only Carseldas in the
world.  Which means the name is a fudge of something else, which we may be able to uncover.

Rogan Sr. was a former lieutenant for the Harrison Police Department in New Jersey. What’s with the
clown car, eh? I didn’t know the police force was outfitting airport baggage tractors for duty work. I must
have missed that memo. Looks more like a meter maid.  The Harrison department was one of the
agencies that responded to the 2009 crash of Flight 1549 into the Hudson river. I imagine some light

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/US_Airways_Flight_1549
https://forebears.io/surnames/carselda
http://mileswmathis.com/fitz.pdf
http://mileswmathis.com/fitz.pdf
http://mileswmathis.com/fitz.pdf
http://mileswmathis.com/fitz.pdf
http://mileswmathis.com/fitz.pdf


digging would reveal that to be another staged eyes-off event. Rogan’s father would have also been
around at the perfect time for the 1967 Newark riots as we know Joe was born in Newark in 1967. More
coincidences, I’m sure. Wiki states the Harrison police department was part of the nearly 8,000 law
enforcement who responded to the riots, which were just the annual manufactured race baiting event held
by the Phoenicians in order to distract from massive fraud. Before the fake George Floyd riots, it was the
fake John Smith riots. But that is another paper. Sadly, that is the end of line when it comes to Rogan’s
father.

As for Rogan's mother, Instantcheckmate and Intelius aren’t able to provide a Susan Lembo related to any
Rogans.  

The best result is Susan M. Lembo, age 78, now of St. Petersburg, FL, related to Louis Frank Lembo.
She also has several of Rogan's locations on her list, including Austin and LA.  Which means Lembo is
not her maiden name.  It is her second husband's name.  That is confirmed on a subsequent search on him,
since he has Newton Upper Falls, MA, on his list, where Rogan went to highschool.  He is the stepfather
you are looking for.  Louis is related to Assunta Lembo, a very uncommon name that tells us these
Lembos are the Lembos of Ohio related to the Kazaroffs, Gallittos, Salomones, and Marrones.  Several
more Jewish names there, since of course Salomone=Solomon.   Continuing the strangeness, we find that
not only is Joe Rogan scrubbed off Louis Lembo's page, so is his wife Susan.  We only find Assunta
Lembo.  They really don't want us discovering her maiden name.  However, I believe I found it anyway.
I collated all the Susan M. Lembos in the country, finding one of them related to a Thomas Baron of New
York, Florida, and California.  In Florida we find Longboat Key on his list.  Why is that a clue?  Because
Longboat Key is also on Louis and Susan Lembo's list.  Which means the Susan M. Lembo in Liverpool,
NY, is the same Susan M. Lembo of Austin, LA, and NJ.  Which means the odds are very high her
maiden name is Baron.  This is what is being hidden.  These are the Barons of Syracuse, related to the
Horsfords and Slukas.  This could link us to Cohens, since Baron is often a slur of Barent, as in the Barent
Cohens related to the Rothschilds. 

But let's return to what we know for sure: stepfather Louis Lembo.  If we check LinkedIN for Louis
Lembos in this age range and with these locations, we hit a home run.  We find a Louis Lembo who
graduated from Seton Hall in NJ in 1979, which gives him time to have served a stint in the military.  He
then worked for PhilipMorris and Nestle for many years before joining CAA in Los Angeles.  That is
Creative Artists Agency, where he has been Senior Vice President since 2012.  So definitely not a hippie.
Rather, a Hollywood suit.  Now you know who greased the skids for Joe Rogan.  Just to remind you,
CAA was started by five very rich Jews coming out of William Morris in 1975.  That would be Michael
Ovitz, Michael Rosenfeld, Ronald Meyer, Rowland Perkins, and William Haber.  It is now run by Bryan
Lourd, who you may know as the guy who left Carrie Fisher to become gay.  Their daughter Billie Lourd
is a Hollywood Scream Queen.   

Another way in with Joe Rogan is his admission he is a first cousin of Gerard Way.  So rather than look
up Rogan at Ethnicelebs, we can look up Way.  Whoever Way is related to, Rogan is too.  Way's paternal
grandmother is given as Lee, which may be a slur of Levi.  Gore Vidal taught us that.  Way is also a
Blumenthal, a Rush, a Monk, de Reizo, and Annunziata, the last being his closest link to Rogan.  Those
are all Jewish names, including Annunziata, see below.  And I see that Sean does hit this harder below.  
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All we know is she apparently divorced Rogan Sr. soon after running off with Little Joe, later marrying to
some mystery man in California who Joe speaks volumes of in comparison to his biological father, but we
aren’t ever given a picture of him with or without Rogan. I looked for quite some time, more time than
I’m willing to admit. I also looked for divorce and marriage records, but I couldn't find any sites willing
to give up the information for free. It shouldn’t be this hard to find the stepfather of an international
superstar. No picture. No first name. No last name. They can’t even be bothered to give us initials—he is
a literal ghost. All we’re given when it comes to him is the following quote:

“My step-dad’s a hippie. My step-dad was a computer programmer, and he was an architect. He
went to school for architecture after he stopped doing computer programming. … All of a sudden
I’m living with this hippie guy in San Francisco with a bunch of gay people … and it’s all like peace
and love, it’s the ‘70s man.”

It is doubtful, given who Joe Rogan is, that his stepfather was a hippie, unless he was acting as one. The
Phoenicians had their actors infiltrate the peace movements early on, which might explain why he was
surrounded by a bunch of gay people as we know these actors tend to be gay. Miles goes over the hippie
movement in his paper on Charles Manson   and several others.  So if Rogan’s stepfather does exist, he’s
probably connected to one of the three letter agencies in some way, explaining why he is left a mystery. If
Rogan was found to be connected to one of the alphabet squads it would surely damage his reputation.  I
guess CAA could be called Alphabet.  Of course we should already be assuming Rogan is a creation of
Intelligence since the only people that can be found receiving invitations to Rogan’s podcast are
Intelligence assets, such as Elon Musk who Miles has already outed as a fraud. Not to mention he
regularly features Special Forces and CIA agents on the show, but they tack-on the word “former” in front
of their name so that you believe they’re no longer working. You have to laugh. Once CIA, always CIA.
Thus, Rogan’s podcast is just another avenue to disseminate propaganda, confusing and misdirecting the
lowly commoners. The budget and reach of the show alone would suggest, in my opinion, that each
episode is staged, being directed and edited from start to finish.

Let's look him up.
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The first result is obviously him, though we do get two more very similar results. Naturally, none of them
list his parents. Impossible. There should be legal papers, birth certificates, something connecting him to
his parents. So, these results have been tampered with to no surprise. I do suspect all three of those results
to be him, and in two of them were given the dreaded “i”. Apparently the government lost all the
information on those two, except for the age. The guard dog ate it, I guess.  We’re also given one name,
albeit a notable one, Bennett. The Bennetts take us to the Earls of Tankerville and Barons of Ossulston. 

Don't forget to look up Laura Bennett while you are in there!  The computer tells us her middle name
is. . . Sayre, confirming the link above to F. Scott Fitzgerald through Carselda/Zelda.  Fitzgerald's wife
was Zelda Sayre.  Laura links us to an Earl Bennett of Los Angeles, who may be the famous Earl Bennett
of the Spike Jones revue.  You will remember him as Sir Frederick Gas.   

Earl Bennett had two sons last name Summers, though the bios don't attempt to explain that.  Bennett is as
mysterious as Rogan and possibly for the same reason.  Instantcheckmate tells us his wife was Marsha
Avonne Summers.  We also link to the Campbells and Walkers.  You should key on that Campbell,
because Sean runs across it several times below, indicating I have the right Earl Bennett.  He even looks a
bit like Rogan, if Rogan stuck his finger in a light socket.   

Another detail I noticed is that Rogan is missing a location on that list.  He moved to Texas in 2020
because California became too “communist”. If that were true it would show him as living there, but in
four years since his move—his legal records are yet to be updated. Strange. Maybe he didn’t really move.
Why would he? We know the communism excuse is BS as it is fake, a creation of western Intelligence to
blackwash people who want real change—further underlining who Joe Rogan really is. I will be told his
podcast studio looks different, but all that really tells us is that he renovated his old studio, not that he
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moved. 

Wiki states that Rogan is 75% Italian and 25% Irish, having three Italian grandparents and one Irish
grandparent. Moving over to Rogan’s Geni, we find everyone is set to private. What’s the big secret?
Why even have a page at that point? Viewing his family tree allows us to drive around some of those
barriers, though his parental side is completely washed. No genealogy site seems to know who Rogan’s
father is, he is always left blank. Which is curious because we supposedly do know, don’t we? Well, no,
not really, just some guy who claims to be Rogan’s father. Again, this could be another indicator that the
above people are just Rogan’s media family, not real one. If they admit Rogan’s father is in the media,
why not have him up on at least one of the genealogy sites? Because it’s not his real father? Just a
thought. 

Some will tell me Rogan shows up on Joe Sr.’s Instacheckmate. But does he? Joe’s middle name is
James, not his first name. Why would they be using his middle name instead of his given name, while
everyone else has the correct first and last names? A little inconsistent, no? Rogan stated in a Twitter post
that his paternal grandfather was Pappy Rogan who was “straight off the boat from Ireland.” It looks like
we are also deprived of Joe Sr.'s parents in the search above as well, unless James is Pappy. If Joe Rogan
is the James on his father’s Instantcheckmate result—the two should be linked. So, why doesn’t Joe
Rogan’s father show up on his Instacheckmate? Lots of questions which they will not be supplying
answers to, but ultimately leaving us with two guesses: He is scrubbed or this Joe Sr. isn’t really Joe
Rogan's father.

Surprisingly we are provided with more information regarding his mother's side. While his maternal
grandfather is listed as “private,” he can still be traced back to Rogan’s great grandparents, Salvatore
DiGerlando and Maria Assunta Digerlando (née Bruno). We hit a wall. 

No we don't.  We hit a door.  Bruno is a famous Jewish/Italian name, like Lombardi/Lombardo.  Think
Giordano Bruno, the famous physicist.
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Note the nose, for a start.  Remember, before he was a physicist, Bruno was a Dominican friar and priest
who just happened to not be a Christian.  He didn't believe in the Trinity, in Christ's divinity, or most of
the other tenets of Christianity.  So why become a Catholic priest, in that case?  He soon got involved in
the Protestant movement, embracing Calvin, proving he was some kind of Jewish agent.  He naturally
gravitated to Venice and Geneva, not normally magnets for good priests.  We are told he was burned alive
by those pesky old Inquisitors at age 52, but at that time age 52 was a good time for agents to retire, so we
will leave that with another ? by it.  And we have another clue with Bruno, though no one has ever seen it.
His mother was a Savolino of Naples.  Take a moment to see if you can get it.

Do you see it?  Savolino=Savoy.  He is a Savoy, like the later King Victor Emmanuel of my Mussolini
paper.  Tying this all together with a pretty bow. 

At age 32 Bruno moved to Toulouse where he was immediately gifted a doctorate of theology.  We aren't
told how that worked.  He moved to Paris a year later at age 33, coming into his Phoenician legacy, I
suppose.  He gave a series of 30 lectures (what, not 33) and was embraced by King Henry III.  We aren't
told why this poor priest would be embraced by the King, but we now know it is because he was a
Savoyard and an agent.  At that time Bruno was also being protected by Pope Pius V, Sir Philip Sidney,
and Michel de Castelnau, again indicating he was an agent and that his death was later faked.  Bruno then
went to England, where he lived at the French embassy in London.  He also lectured at Oxford.  

Also see Angelo Bruno, Sicilian-American mobster.  We now know all these mobsters were not low-class
Italians, but Jews/Phoenicians from noble lines.  Bruno was an associate of the Gambino crime family,
who I have hit before.  His wife was Assunta Marranca, and we have seen both those names in this paper.
Louis Lembo's mother was Assunta Lembo, as we saw above. In the same paragraph I found the Lembos
are also related to the Marrones, which is a variant of Marranca.  And they are both variants of Marrano,
Spanish Jews.   This Bruno has been played by two Hollywood actors who are probably his cousins: Chaz



Palminteri and Harvey Keitel.      

Turning around, we go down his maternal grandmother’s side and get another set of great grandparents,
Savino Spadone and Genovieve Anniziata. Anniziata was the daughter of Francesco and Maria (found on
Wikitree). We aren’t given her mother’s maiden name, but Ethnicelebs is willing to slip us the name De
Riezo. Google insists I correct the spelling to De Rienzo, an Italianized short-hand form of the name
Lorenzo or Lawrence, and suggest I learn about Italian politician and leader Cola di Rienzo who
advocated for the unification of Italy. Going back to Savino, his parents were Giovanni Spadone and
Lucia Vitelli, who was the daughter of Angela Rose Fabrizio, otherwise scrubbed. That last surname is
intriguing since Fabrizio is an Italian name meaning “Smith”. Which reminds me that Rosa Mussolini,
Benito’s niece, married a Fabbri, a variant with the same meaning. More intriguing is Lucia’s father’s
name which could tie us to The House of Vitelli, a prominent Italian noble family of Umbria, rich
merchants and rulers of Città di Castello. 

Note the bull in their coat of arms, a known Phoenician symbol representing the “sacred bull” Apis or Ba-
al/El.  We get a similar story with the three Fleur-de-lis or lilies, most notably depicted on the traditional
coat of arms of France and the House of Bourbon. The bull is holding onto some kind of plant, though I
can’t make out what it’s supposed to be. Possibly a laurel half? I wasn’t able to find a description of the
arms.

Regrettably, that is where the bread crumb trail ends for Rogan’s direct lines; however we might get the
Geni manager of his 2nd/3rd great grandparents to squeal. Their profiles are run by Jarrett  Phillip     Ross,
who has special expertise in genetic genealogy, the Portuguese Jewish community of Amsterdam,
southern New Jersey Jewish agricultural societies, and American Jewish genealogy, as well as
extensive experience researching many other population groups. He currently works as the  Lead
Investigative Genealogist at DNA Labs International, volunteers as a Geni curator, a Search Angel,
Vice President of Triangle Jewish Genealogical Society, on the Board of Directors for the
International Association of Jewish Genealogical Societies, and is a member of the Sigma Chi
Fraternity. Purple flags galore.
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A phoenix, I mean an eagle holding a key in its beak. Oy vey! It is reminiscent of The Matrix when
Morpheus describes the agents to Neo as the gatekeepers. “They are guarding all the doors, they are
holding all the keys.” Other notable members of the fraternity include Grover Cleveland, Brad Pitt,
John Wayne, Tom Selleck, Brian Dennehy, Woody Harrelson, David Letterman, and Ty Burrell.

Jarrett Ross is the son of Richard Allen Ross Goldberg and Sandra     Nunes Vaz. So shouldn't he be a
Goldberg?  His grandfather was businessman Myron Alvin Nunes Vaz (Myron=Myers), son of theater
owner Morris Nunes Vaz and his wife Jennie Epstein. You can view Ross’ tree here. He is a member of
the Sephardic Nunes Vaz/Nunes Vaes/Nunes Vais Families, other members include Italian photographer
Mario Nunes Vais and painter Italo Nunes Vais. Further delving into Ross’ genealogy reveals he is indeed
Spanish nobility, a descendant of the Count-Dukes of Benavente, Dukes of Medina de Rioseco, Counts of
Mayorga, Counts of  Villalón, Counts of Melgar, and Counts of Luna. His maternal 2nd great
grandmother was Reina Nunes Vaz (née Robles), and her maternal grandfather was Joseph Mordechay
Henriques Pimentel, a porter (a veiler or concealer). Joseph’s 4th great grandfather was Juan Alonso
Pimentel de Herrera y Quiñones, 5th Duke of Benavente. The Duke was President of the Council of Italy,
Viceroy of Valencia and Naples, commander of Castrotorafe, thirteenth of Santiago, and major butler of
Queen Isabel de Borbón, daughter of King Henry IV of France and his second wife the “Italian” Maria
de Medici, a member of the powerful de' Medici banking family of Florence. Of course, all Dukes are
Stuarts, and if we follow Juan further back we run into the counts of Count of Anjou who further take us
back to the Kings and Queen of Jerusalem. 

All that is not beside the point since, remember, Ross is the Rogan family author at Geni.com.  These
“page managers” are usually members of the family themselves, which is why I went to all that trouble to
out him.
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That’s supposed to be a photocopy of a picture taken of Savino Spadone right off the boat, next to a
young Rogan with some Satanic thing on his t-shirt. We aren’t given much information about Spadone,
other than he immigrated from Italy to the United States in 1912 at age 18, arriving on the ship Hamburg,
and later petitioning to become a citizen on May 3, 1933. 

However, when looking up the passenger list we find the 18-year-old Spadone arriving in two different
decades and on two different ships. Now, that’s a little awkward. 

One of Spadone’s daughters, Geraldine, is said to have married Charles H. Strauss. He of course is left a
blank, since the name is probably Jewish. Nevertheless, the name is a problematic one as it could link us
to Isador Straus, former co-owner of Macy’s. Why him? Well, he supposedly died on the Titanic, a fake
that would be staged a month after Spadone’s arrival in America. See Miles’ paper on the Titanic where
he shows it was nothing more than an elaborate insurance scam helmed by the Smith family. Which,
again, is eerie since Spadone’s grandmother was a Fabrizio, aka a Smith. Moreover, one of Straus’ great-
great-granddaughters is Wendy Rush, widow of Stockton Rush, founder of OceanGate who allegedly lost
his life on a dive in a submersible in 2023 to the wreck of the Titanic. Well it turns out Spadone’s other
daughter, Elena, just so happened to marry a Rush, too, who was a former Marine and owner of Reliable
Fuel Co., according to his obituary. More on him in a bit, but that last bit of information is key because
Stockton Rush was a descendant of Ralph K. Davies, director of Standard Oil of California under the
Rockefellers. Of course this is all pure speculation, but sometimes that’s all they’re willing to allow.

The surname Spadone means “great-sword,” and in Latin the name means “eunuch,” a name for castrated
slaves that served the royal families in a variety of ways. However, I have my doubts about the “slave”
part as they were also known to have been involved in espionage, conducting clandestine operations. In
other words, they were used as intelligence spies. Other variants of the name include Spada “sword” and
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Spadoni “large sword”. A search on the name top-lists a blog by Amazon bestseller author Paul Spadoni,
who claims there are some theories around the Tuscan Spadoni surname being a branch of the wealthy
Spada family of Lucca. Italian genealogist and descendant of the family Alessandro Bondi says the
Spadonis owned half of the land in Borzano di Albinea and Viano at one point, and came to Emilia-
Romagna from Tuscany which is about a 100 miles from Lucca. 

The name makes an appearance at Mussolini’s Pollenza Civilian Internment Camp, directed by
Annunziata Spada and Rosina Spadoni. That could suggest Rogan’s great grandmother are cousins, as
Anniziata is his great grandmother’s maiden name and Spada is a variant of Spadone. Of course
Anniziata=Annunziata. The Italian word for the Annunciation, referring to Mary, mother of Jesus.
Therefore the name is. . .Jewish. Who else had the name? Princess Maria Annunciata of Bourbon-Two
Sicilies, mother of Archduke Franz Ferdinand who was allegedly assassinated. See Miles’ paper for more
on that hoax. Anyhow, the camp was situated on Villa Spada or “Villa la Quiete,” which was previously
in the possession of Lavinio de’ Medici Spada, son of Conte Girolamo Spada and Giulia de’ Medici. 

Also see Bernardino Spada, Italian Cardinal of the Roman Catholic Church. His father, Paolo Spada, was
a rich merchant who advised him early on to consider a career involving the church despite being from a
family of colliers. A laugh, for sure. I guess they want us to think he was saving his son from black lung. I
doubt anybody in his family ever stepped foot in a coal mine to do hard labor. They weren't coal miners,
they were coal mine owners—hence why he was rich. They were wealthy coal merchants. Also see
Bernardino’s great-nephew Fabrizio Spada, Italian Cardinal who served as Secretary of State under Pope
Innocent XII. That’s Rogan’s 3nd great grandmother's maiden name, exact spelling. At any rate, we know
to raise the alarms when finding “merchant” and “church” in the same sentence, as the only time
merchants are interested in religion is when they wish to destroy it. In fact, the de' Medici family of
bankers famously did this by infiltrating the Vatican with the intention of splinting Christianity. See
Miles’ paper on the occult. Of course, Wiki informs us that these Spada are unrelated to the Spada family
of ancient nobility. Whether you want to believe that or not is entirely up to you, but I don’t trust these
people as far as I can throw them. Sadly, we are deprived of any solid historical information regarding the
Spada/Spadoni family.

One more before we move on because it happens to be a familiar face. See Italo Spadoni, an anti-fascist
martyr who was allegedly “brutally assassinated by the hired killers of Fascism”. 
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Is that. . .Marky Mark?  No one was ever apprehended or charged with Spadoni’s murder, likely due to it
never actually happening, but someone else can go down that rabbit hole. 

One of the problems here is that Rogan’s great grandfather, Savino Spadone, is said to have been born in
Melfi, Potenza, Basilicata, Italy, which is essentially on the opposite side of the Italian peninsula from
where these Spada originated from. Ditto for his great grandmother, who was from Aquilonia, Province of
Avellino, Campania. That’s not to say they couldn’t have traveled down, I’m sure they did; but let’s get
back on solid ground.

Ethnicelebs states Joe Rogan is a second cousin of My Chemical Romance founder Gerard Arthur Way,
sharing a pair of great grandparents. Savino Spadone’s daughter, Elena (also known as Helena), was
Gerard’s grandmother, and her sister, Josephine, was Rogan’s grandmother. Gerard’s parents are Donald
and Donna Lee Way, and, according to Gerard’s Ethnicelebs profile, his paternal grandparents “possibly”
were Jonathan  Camp   Way and Ellen Elizabeth Lee (later married George Ernest  Eckert) . Camp is a
variation of Kemp, a name we have seen in numerous hoaxing events. Jonathan’s mother was Martha
Frances Walkley, who was daughter of Irene J. Prescott. They deny us further passage, though I imagine
Walkley is a variant of Walker. As in Presidents George Herbert Walker Bush and his son George
Walker Bush. Ellen Lee’s father, Thomas, is listed as being a machinist for Thomas Alva Edison in 1918.
That will become intriguing in a second as Jonathan was the son of Donald Forbes Way. Could his father
link us to the prominent Forbes family? If we go to Miles’ paper on Thomas Edison, the Forbes name
does make an appearance. See Alva Erskine Smith who was the daughter of Murray Forbes Smith.

FamilySearch takes the Way line all the way back to Charles Way of Dorset in 1480, before blocking us
with a paywall. Jonathan’s paternal 2nd great grandparents were George Meigs Way and Miriam
Kennedy of Connecticut. George’s maternal great grandfather was Captain Dudley Wright, grandson of
Mary Stoddard. Mary’s grandparents were John Stoddard and Hannah Smith. Stoddard leads us to
Jonathan Camp Way’s 14th great grandfather, John Stanley, great grandson of Sir William de Stanley IV.
Jonathan can also be traced back to the St. John Knights of Highlight Abbey, being a direct descendant.
Highlight Abbey had been a Knights Hospitaller Abbey of the Order of St. John of Jerusalem. The sons of
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Christopher St. John, Esquire of Highlight (Jonathan’s paternal 12th great grandfather) relocated to
America following the conclusion of the Anglo-Spanish War in June 1605. The financial gains of said
war are said to have financed the expeditions of the Virginia Company of London (Jamestown) and of
Plymouth (Popham). The land acquired via these “adventures” were passed down to their descendants
following the hereditary customs of being from an aristocratic and gentry social class of St. Johns in
Normandy, England, Wales, and Ireland. The descendants of Thomas St. John, who later helped found the
Connecticut Colony, were classified as freemen who had citizenship and land ownership rights based on
their birthright. Which could explain why Jonathan Camp Way and his ancestors are all from
Connecticut. 

On Gerard Way’s maternal side, his mother was the daughter of Arthur Joseph  Rush  , Sr. and Elena Lina
Spadone, who again is Joe Rogan’s maternal grand aunt. His father was Robert Wesley Rush Sr., son of
British parents Lewis Rush and Alice Monk. His mother was Theresa  Agnes     Blumenthal, daughter of
German parents Charles Blumenthal of Alsace-Lorraine, Mulhouse, and Agnes Herzog of Guben,
Prussia. Herzog is a German hereditary title meaning “Duke”. Which is interesting because her husband's
name might connect us to the German noble Blumenthal family of Brandenburg-Prussia. The family’s
noble status dates back to the Holy Roman Empire where they were known as the Ammendorf family
until a split and name change establishing the Blumenthal and Grabow families. We are told “it is not
clear if Theresa had Jewish ancestry”. You have to laugh. We are given a similar story on the Blumenthal
Wiki where they claim many “unrelated” families, quite a few of them Jewish, use the Blumenthal name.
That sounds like the usual whirl. While your neighbor bearing the name is likely not related to these
ancient aristocrats, the same cannot be said for the ultra wealthy. How do you think they got their present
day wealth? Hard work? No, they inherited it. All living members of the family are said to be descended
from Eustachius von Blumenthal and Margarethe Gans zu Puttlitz.

All living members of the family are descended from Eustachius von Blumenthal and
Margarethe Gans zu Puttlitz (married circa 1575). She was a descendant, via the families of
Gleichen zu Tonna and Querfurt from Henry I the Child, Landgrave of Hesse, and thus also of
St. Elizabeth of Hungary, St Ludwig of Thuringia ("Ludwig the Holy"), St. Hedwig of Silesia
and Charlemagne, besides St. Olga of Pleskau, St. Vladimir of Kiev, St. Ludmilla of Bohemia,
St. Olaf of Norway and St. Matilda von Ringelsheim.

Those names would link us to the whole lot; however, Familysearch doesn’t let us view Theresa’s parents
in detail, so they’re going to make it hard to confirm the link. We can jump over to Geneanet where Pierre
de Laubier is willing to reveal her father’s parents, Joseph Blumenthal and Thérèse Haas, but the lines are
immediately snipped again. If we go back to Geard Way’s Ethniccelebs page and scroll down to
comments section someone with access to the tree claims Charles was born in 1868 in France, and was
the son of Therese Johanna Dina Haas (1829-1893), daughter of Jacob Haas and Maria Picard, and
Joseph Levy Blumenthal (1824-1892), who was the son of Leopold Levy Blumenthal (1800-1841), a
Rabbi, and Rebecca Simon who died around 1841 as well. All of that is supposed to be available to view
here on Ancestry, but if it was there—it has since been scrubbed. The name Picaard does ring a bell
though as Savino Spadone’s daughter, Annie, married a man with the last name Picardi. 

Charles' brother, Gustave Adolph Blumenthal, married Evelyne Bignell, born April 21, 1864, in Australia
and died July 5, 1945, at age 81, otherwise scrubbed. With some additional research we come across the
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Wikitree of Eugelina Evelyn (Bignell) Blumenthal, who has the exact same dates and location as our
Evelyne above, but she is said to have married Max Blumenthal, whose ancestry is not given. This
Evelyne’s paternal grandmother was Amelia Kingston of Ireland, daughter of Ann Stanley. They cut the
line. Typing into Google variations of the names and dates above eventually spit out the biography of
Stanley Joseph Blumenthal, second son of Gustave Adolph Blumenthal and his wife Evelyne Bignell.
Stanley was a produce merchant. He enlisted in the Australian Naval and Military Expeditionary Force
on August 11, 1914, taking part in the capture of German New Guinea. Aces and eights. He held office in
the local branch of the Australian Workers' Union. Under his stewardship, the labor movement grew
rapidly as he oversaw the unionization of building workers involved in the city's many construction
projects. He was employed as a clerk at the Kingston bus depot, and in 1937, was elected treasurer of
the Australian Capital Territory Trades and Labour Council. He married Amy Irene Botterill at St.
Stephen's Presbyterian Church. We are allowed to view her brother, Noel Newton Botterill, over on
FamilySearch. He married Lillian Maude Barrett. Their mother was Elizabeth Ann Irwin. That surname
could potentially lead us to “The Crocodile Hunter” Steve Irwin, seeing as this family is native to
Australia.

Also see Richard Blumenthal, incumbent U.S. Senator from Connecticut. His Geni profile is managed by
none other than Erica Howton, aka Erica “The Disconnectrix”. Richard is a Goldschmidt on his father's
side and a Marx on his mother's side. Could these all be the same Blumenthals related to Gerard Way,
and thus Joe Rogan? Maybe. Unfortunately, we are barred from continuing down Arthur Rush’s
Blumenthal line. 

There is one more avenue we can take: Rush’s Geni manager Catherine  Serafina   Ishimoticha (née
Pinder  ). She runs the pages of his entire immediate family and the pages of Joe Rogan’s great
grandparents, Savino Spadone and Genovieve Anniziata, as well as their children. Serafina is a spooky
name meaning “Fiery”; “Burning”; “Angel.” It is in reference to the seraphim or “burning ones,” the
biblical angels that fly around the Throne of God. It also means “snake” from the Hebrew “saraph”. Not a
good start. Ishimoticha claims to be Native American, a member of the Choctaw Nation of Oklahoma. So,
even worse as her maiden name, Pinder, is an Ashkenazi Jewish name meaning “binder,” an alternate
name for a Cooper. It is also used to describe a person who works to impound stray cattle, a herder, thus
giving us the all too common shepherd pun. Although here comes the best part—Ishimoticha is the lead
software engineer at SpaceX. How’s that for a red flag, eh? That connects us to intelligence actor Elon
Musk, who, as previously mentioned, has appeared on Rogan’s podcast multiple times.
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Does she look Native American to you? No? I didn’t think so. Notice she’s a college drop out. These
royals don’t need degrees. $200,000 pieces of paper are for the ignorant peasants. I will be told that Musk
has stated he doesn’t require a degree. Which is true, but who do you think he’s hiring to fill these
positions? Everyday people? Doubtful. Since we know SpaceX is just a spin off of the fraudulent NASA
project. These people don’t need to know how to do anything other than act the part (and create CGI), so
you can see how a degree involving any STEM field would be absolutely worthless to them. In comes
Musk stating he doesn’t require degrees for employees, allowing his actors and actresses to circumvent
the need to fake their schooling. It’s a win-win for Musk as the everyday person is growing tired of the
college scam. So, while Ishimoticha might look like your everyday person on the outside, her blood runs
deep blue. See her Geni page and study the grocery list of high profile ancestors. I’ll list a few here:

Margaret Mitchell, Author of Gone with the Wind, 4th cousin 3 times removed
Anne Foster, Salem Witch, 10th GGM
Steve Martin, comedian, 6th cousin once removed
William Taptico Chief of the Wicocomico, 9th GGF
William King, Vice President of the USA, 2nd cousin 7 times removed
Teddy Roosevelt, President, 4th cousin 4 times removed
Ulysses S. Grant, President 6th cousin 6 times removed

Imagine claiming Native American descent with those clowns in your ancestry, including a witch
involved in the fake Salem witch trials, and that’s only a drop in the bucket, too. She is also a
Washington. See her 10th great grandfather John L Washington, Jr., The Immigrant, son of Colonel John
Washington, Sr., who was the son of Lawrence Washington II, President George Washington's 3x great
grandfather. We also find the names Spencer and Jefferson. Her 9th great grandfather was Thomas
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Jefferson, Sr., father of Captain Thomas Jefferson, who was the grandfather of President Thomas
Jefferson. Another detrimental name can be found though her father, a “private user,” via clicking on her
family tree in Geni. His aunt by marriage is a Smith, and his sister, Susan Dale Pinder, married Ronald
Langley Kennedy. Now you know how she managed to land that job at SpaceX. It had nothing to do
with having a degree or not, as you can now clearly see. 

Amusingly, Ishimoticha doesn’t mention Joe Rogan as a relation, granted she isn't listing cousins, besides
the few above. That would be too eye-opening. However, I suspect she is related to Joe as her immediate
family consists of Ways, which they admitted above are related to the Rogans, found at the very bottom
of her ancestors section under “Catherines”. Her Grandmother was Margaret Benieta Moran, daughter of
Katherine Viola Way, whose parents were William Byron Way and Alice Theodora Way Devereaux.
Two more big names. Considering Ishimoticha’s ancestry, those names probably lead us to Lord Byron
and the Devereux, Earls of Essex. 

But wait there’s more! Ishimoticha's 3rd great grandfather was Judge William  Boykin     Pitchlynn. His
mother married a Riddle. As in Jimmy Riddle Hoffa of the International Brotherhood of Teamsters? Also
s e e William Gerald Boykin, former Special Forces, 13 years Delta Force, and U.S. Deputy
Undersecretary of Defense for Intelligence under President George W. Bush. He was involved in the
fake 1980 Iran hostage situation, the staged wild goose chase of Pablo Escobar, and the fake Black
Hawk Down incident in Somalia. Pitchlynn’s sister was Louisa     Crowder, a surname that could lead us to
Rogan’s alternative media buddy Steven Crowder. We might also have a link to Alex Jones as
Pitchlynn’s daughter was Josephine Caledonia  Jones. Lastly we have Ishimoticha’s great grandfather
Fritz Sittel who married Molly G.  Dowell   (née Stevens). Yes, those Dowlings. As in Tim Dowling, and
we know that is for sure as Ishimoticha witch grandmother, Ann Foster, can be found hanging from Tim
Dowling family tree, as well as many of the others listed above. The Dowlings of course connect us to the
upper echelons of the peerage, to the Stuarts. 

Okay, that's as far as we can go with the genealogy, but perhaps briefly covering Joe Rogan's life story
can fill in some of the blanks. After being kidnapped by his mother to California, they would later move
to Gainesville, Florida, home to the Phoenix   family, and an area known to have spawned many rock
bands, which isn’t beside the point as we know he is related to the founders of My Chemical Romance.
Joe and his mother who would eventually settle down in Newton Upper Falls, Massachusetts, where he
spent his teenage years and attended Newton South High School. After graduation he enrolled at the
University of Massachusetts Boston, but would drop out finding it “pointless”. Of course he did. Again,
people like Rogan don’t need degrees to succeed in life. He was born with a silver spoon in his mouth. I
figure Rogan never spent a second on college grounds with the exception of possible cameo appearances
at frat parties, as there simply would be no reason for him to be on a college campus for reasons other
than drinking and partying. A couple months after dropping out of university he would decide to become
a comedian, the obvious choice for a college drop-out to survive on. The equivalent of that would be
dropping out to become a video game streamer—it just doesn’t happen, unless you have the right blood
flowing through your veins. 

We are told Rogan never had any intentions of becoming a professional comedian, it “just sorta
happened,” you know, when he managed to persuade the owner of some random comedy club to give him

http://mileswmathis.com/river.pdf
https://www.geni.com/people/Molly-Dowell/6000000003481634581
https://www.geni.com/people/Josephine-Jones/6000000003481643295
https://www.geni.com/people/Louisa-Crowder/6000000003481643263
https://www.geni.com/people/William-Pitchlynn-Sr-Hon-Judge-Captain/6000000003481643016?through=6000000003481643283
https://www.geni.com/people/William-Pitchlynn-Sr-Hon-Judge-Captain/6000000003481643016?through=6000000003481643283
http://mileswmathis.com/river.pdf
http://mileswmathis.com/beirut.pdf
https://gw.geneanet.org/tdowling?lang=en&n=alcock&p=ann
https://gw.geneanet.org/tdowling?lang=en&n=alcock&p=ann
https://www.geni.com/people/Molly-Dowell/6000000003481634581
https://www.geni.com/people/Molly-Dowell/6000000003481634581
https://www.geni.com/people/Josephine-Jones/6000000003481643295
https://www.geni.com/people/Louisa-Crowder/6000000003481643263
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/William_G._Boykin
https://www.geni.com/people/William-Pitchlynn-Sr-Hon-Judge-Captain/6000000003481643016?through=6000000003481643283
https://www.geni.com/people/Thomas-Jefferson-Sr/6000000003615503118


five minutes of stage time. Right, but it gets better. It just so happens that talent manager Jeff Sussman
(Jewish name alert) was sitting in the audience getting his bender on and liked Rogan’s act, offering to act
as his manager. Oy vey! What are the odds? Of course he accepted the offer and moved to New York for
four years, staying with his mysterious grandfather as a full-time comedian. Really? That’s what they’re
going with? Five minutes to fame? You gotta be kidding me! They don’t have any respect for our
intelligence, do they? The only thing I find funny about Rogan is his success story. I can only imagine
what it was like before he got a ghost writer(s). Though maybe he is legitimate in this area, explaining
why his jokes fall flat. He’s just not funny. I realize that is subjective, but I feel I’m not the only one who
shares that opinion. Most people will attribute his rise to fame to luck, assuming someone must have liked
his performances, but they are simply naïve. When you’re a Phoenician “luck” becomes synonymous with
“money,” so it doesn’t matter what people think of you—you will still be promoted. As Miles has shown
numerous times before, what people think and see as “success” in this world has little to nothing to do
with “luck” or “talent” or “hard work”—no, only birthright or how low you’re willing to bow to said
birthright.

In 1994, Rogan relocated to Los Angeles, immediately landing a spot on MTV’s Half-Hour Comedy
Hour. Must be nice. Stroll into a city of ten million people in your 20s with zero qualifications and
immediately snag a cushy job on TV.  The network then offered him an exclusive three year contract for a
“dopey game show” of which he declined. Excuse me? How would Rogan be in any position to decline
an offer?  He’s fucking the new guy. He should have been ecstatic about that dopey game show, smearing
on whatever clown makeup they handed him. You have to start somewhere, right? Sussman would send
tapes of Rogan past performances to several other networks, “sparking a bidding war”. 

Same thing we were later told when Spotify allegedly won a bidding war, driving Rogan's paycheck into
the stratosphere.  I have never believed it, or his numbers.  Just part of the larger fake.  He doesn't have to
be popular, they just have to TELL you he is popular.   

Past performances? What, standing on stage performing rote rehearsal? Did I miss something? Again,
Rogan had never acted before. He was a nobody at this point with no acting experience, outside telling
lame jokes. In fact, this is admitted during Rogan’s hiring process by Disney. Rogan described the
scouting for his first major acting role as Frank Valente in the Fox sitcom Hardball as “weird” because
the network had no idea if he could even act, though when confronted with the question by Dean
Valentine, then president of Walt Disney Television, he casually replied with: “If you can lie, you can
act, and if you can lie to crazy girlfriends, you can act under pressure.”  So Rogan can lie.  Yeah, I already
knew that.  We arrive at another problem: Why would Rogan’s interview for the role be done by the
president of the company? They have underlings for that. They’re called casting directors, you might have
heard of them. They’re the ones paid to find talent. The president of the company has nothing to do with
that part of the process, besides greenlighting the director's proposal so that he can start looking for
people to fulfill roles. The president’s job would have already been done, so you should find it
exceptionally curious that Rogan, a nobody, was even in the presence of the president of Disney's
television division. One might suggest a blood relation. So, who is Dean Valentine?
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It turns out he's Dana White’s brother. . . just kidding.  Or am I?  I’m sure the resemblance is nothing we
should be too worried about. The internet has very little to offer on Valentine, besides the usual. An
immigrant kid turned millionaire, this time from Romania, whose parents managed to live through the
Holocaust. So at least they admit he is Jewish.  That's all we really need to know as the Holocaust was
fake. Valentine is now an avid “art” collector and shares with us a “beautiful” surrealist drawing hanging
in his bathroom by E’wao Kagoshima.
 

Breathtaking, isn't it?  A nude little girl with a tail.  Or it is the cat's tail?  

Rogan began performing on the side at The Comedy Store in Hollywood, being hired as a regular by
owner Mitzi     Shore (born Lillian Saidel), Jewish of course. Mitzi was the wife of actor and stand-up
comedian Sammy Shore, who is known to have opened for a number of Elvis Presley’s road shows. See
Miles’ paper on the King of Rock and Roll for why that is a red flag. Rogan claimed to have worked at
the club for free for 13 years and later ended up paying for the venue’s new sound system. Right.
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Whoever wrote this is living far from society. Nobody is going to work for someone free of charge for a
day, let alone 13 years. Again, note the number. Rogan wasn’t being paid because he didn’t need to be
paid—he was already rich, you see. We know all celebrity pay claims are made-up nonsense, just used to
explain their wealth to the commoners. Again, see Miles’ paper. It looks like Shore’s little club was
responsible for legitimizing spook children, a stepping stone for them before making it to the big screen.
It helps sell the lie, rather than simply having them fall from the sky. Take the time to study the names
they helped rise to stardom. Jim Carrey, Robin Williams, Jerry Seinfeld, Whoopi Goldberg, David
Letterman, Jay Leno, Chevy Chase, Bill Burr, Carlos Mencia, Joey Diaz. No gentiles to be found, as
usual. 

Rogan’s Hardball gig would end up being canceled after only nine episodes, which Rogan attributed to a
new producer with a big ego rewriting the script. That sounds more like projecting, but I’ll let you be the
judge. I never saw the show. He would then be quickly picked up by NBC to play Joe Garrelli in
NewsRadio, a role originally intended for actor Ray Romano who was let go after one rehearsal. Romano
is 10 years older than Rogan, so he would have had a decade of experience over him. Did Rogan outrank
Romano? Maybe Romano thought the role to be beneath him, giving it to Rogan. Either way, you have to
admit it's a little strange Rogan was picked at the drop of hat after coming from a failed sitcom.

On Romano’s wiki page we are told the character Rogan was cast for was originally named Rick, that is
until Rogan got a hold of the character and named it Joe. He supposedly worked with the show’s writers
to help develop the character before the show launched. Again, very strange. The writers write and the
actors act. The actors have little to no say in character development, unless they’re some bigshot actor.
This was Rogan’s second attempt at acting. We aren’t talking about Leonardo di Caprio or Brad Pitt here.
Still we find Rogan molding the character in the image of himself. In fact, Rogan later described the
character as a “very dumbed-down, censored version” of himself. Censored, yes. Dumbed-down? I think
not. Let me get this straight: Rogan had free reign on designing the character, even bestowing his own
name upon it, and he chose to make it a retarded version of himself? Don’t make me laugh. He was
already a bozo before he even waltzed on set. It wouldn’t surprise me if the writers changed the name so
that he wouldn’t get confused on set. Either that or he’s an egomaniac (probably a little bit of both).
Rogan couldn’t act, but he clearly had high connections so it didn’t matter. He is like Keanu Reeves or
Nicolas Cage, barely able to play themselves when the camera is pointed at them. 

In 1997, Rogan could be found in the world of MMA with a backstage pass interviewing top fighters for
the UFC. Because that’s how it works. . .oh wait, it doesn’t work that way in the real world. It is easy to
spot a Phoenician when they just glide through all the red tape as if it wasn’t even there. They attempt to
explain this ice skating by telling us his agent, Sussman, was conveniently friends with co-creator and
original producer of UFC Campbell McLaren, Scottish born son of a former RAF Flight Officer/hospital
executive and Presbyterian Church administrator. They don’t give us the names of his parents, but I
would guess this multi-millionaire is related to the Scottish MacLaren Clan, descendants of the Earls of
Strathearn, linking us to the Grahams and Stewarts. The current Earl is Prince William, Duke of
Cambridge. It’s probably safe to assume he is related to the Campbells, Earls of Breadalbane and Holland,
as well. The Campbells are also Dukes of Argyll and are cousins to the Riches, Earls of Warwick, one of
the most prominent families to ever exist. Reminding me that the former producer of Rogan’s JRE
podcast was Gateway employee Redban, born Brian  Reichle (Reichle=Rich). He was later replaced by

https://www.pinterest.com/pin/brian-redban-net-worth-bio--756041856196768869/#:~:text=Brian%20Redban%20(real%20name%20%E2%80%93%20Brian%20Reichle)%20is%20a%20comedian.
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Jamie Vernon for supposedly being incompetent. I imagine there is more to it than that, but at any rate,
the Vernons would link us to the Washingtons. George Washington’s plantation, Mount Vernon, was
named after Admiral Edward Vernon. Washington himself was a Montagu, Earls of Manchester, who are
related to the Riches. The Riches are also cousins to the Devereux, Earls of Essex, a name we saw to be
closely related to Ishimoticha, and to the St. Johns, Viscounts of Bolingbroke, a name we found
connected to Rogan’s second cousin Gerard Way.

Rogan ended up quitting his post-fight interviewer position after only two years, claiming his salary
couldn’t keep up with the cost of traveling to events, but would find himself back at the company after
UFC was taken over by Zuffa. He would quickly make friends with the new president, Dana White, as
you do. White offered him a job as a color commentator, but he declined the offer stating he “just wanted
to go to the fights and drink.” Yeah, he said that to the president of the company. White must have short
term memory loss as the following year Rogan would change his mind and accept his offer, working for
free, under the condition that he supplied him with prime event tickets for him and his friends. What? We
were just told this clown couldn’t afford to travel to these events due to a poor salary; however, now we
find he is voluntarily working free of charge, yet again, and can magically afford flights to drink ten
dollar beers with his buddies. How much more obvious do they need to make it? Rogan was a filthy rich
Phoenician hatchling from the get-go going wherever the wind blew him. He could have sat on his ass
doing nothing his entire life and would still be exactly where he is today. In fact, that is essentially what
he did.

After 15 or so free gigs, Rogan started accepting pay for the commentating position, working alongside
Mike Goldberg. Rogan’s family Geni curator, Ross, is a Goldberg, remember? I imagine it was getting a
little suspicious that some guy was working for free, so he had to be put on the payroll to look at least
somewhat legitimate. Warner Brothers further increased Rogan’s publicity by giving him his own prime-
time televised sitcom on Fox named The Joe Rogan Show. Do you think gentiles get their own shows in
the best time slot, hmm? Rogan would later be featured on other media programs like The Howard Stern
Show. Stern is Jewish. His maternal grandmother was Esther Schiffman née Reich (Reich=Rich). Hey,
we just saw them, what do you know. 

Rogan’s friend, Dana White, turns out to have the same origin story as him, a drop out turned multi-
millionaire. Again, why am I not surprised? He was born in Manchester, Connecticut, to June and Dana
White Sr. on July 28, 1969. We are deprived of his mother’s maiden name, only being told she is a nurse.
We may assume she owns a hospital with nurses in it. After all, Campbell, the guy White essentially
replaced, was the son of a hospital executive. White and his family moved to Las Vegas when he was in
3rd grade and he later attended Bishop Gorman High School, a private Roman Catholic prep school.
Sounds expensive and. . .Jewish. Gorman is a Jewish name, you know. White spent most of his early
years in Massachusetts until he was threatened by fake Irish mobster Whitey Bulger over $2,500,
prompting his move back to Las Vegas. Funny how this mobster also went by the name White. No
relation, I’m sure. Bulger led the Irish Winter Hill Gang of Somerville, Massachusetts, and at one point
had been added to the FBI’s top ten most wanted fugitives in 1999, right under Osama bin Laden. Oy
vey! Not the FBI’s top ten actors list! Miles’ has already outed Bulger as an agent here, therefore we can
be sure White is a liar and that he, too, is a government actor.

http://mileswmathis.com/911again.pdf
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Before I send you on your way, I wanted to point out that Joe Rogan and Dana White have the same Geni
manager, Alex Bickle. Which piqued my curiosity: who else does he manage?  A quick search on some
notables in Rogan’s sector found that he manages Ben Shapiro and Alex Jones. Since de' Medicis made
an appearance earlier I looked them up, too. Bickle runs the page of Giovanni di Bicci de' Medici, the
father of Cosimo de' Medici and great-grandfather of Lorenzo de' Medici. Also Rogan has the Samurai
Miyamoto Musashi tattooed on his right arm. So I decided to look him up on Geni and low and behold
Alex Bickle manages his profile as well, which I thought was peculiar since, as you might have guessed,
Alex and Bickle are not traditional Japanese names, far from it. Rogan claims he was motivated to get the
tattoo after reading Musashi’s book, The Book of Five Rings. But I feel he could be related to Musashi in
some way.

I also found Erica Howton praising Bickle in his comment section. That can’t be good. So, I figured we
could finish this up with a quick run through of Bickle’s genealogy.



Bickle’s parents are Kathryn Ann Sivill (Savile) and James Edward Bickle. His mother leads us to Ronald
Allen Sivill, son of Floyd Ira Sivill and Edna Matilda Swanson. Floyd’s mother was Alice  Smith,
daughter of William C. George and Mary Ann Hawkins. Think of the fraud Stephen Hawking. William is
the son of Reuben     Presley   George, who is the husband of Esley Frazy, a full-blood Tuckahoe Indian-
Cherokee. Yeah, you read that right. The things they expect you to believe. I guess these bozos didn't
know Frazy is a Ashkenazi Jewish name, formerly being Fries or Fried until it was Americanized. It is
probably a variant of the Frasier/Fraser/Frazer surname as well. The Cherokee are one of the Five
Civilized Tribes, and you guessed it, the Choctaw are another one of the five, connecting us back to
Ishimoticha. Could they be related? Going back to Frazy, it looks like they just erased the “Pr” from
“Presley,” resulting in the given name “Esley.” So I’m thinking George married a very close Jewish
cousin, not a “full-blooded” Indian.  

Following Bickle’s paternal side we get a very interesting find. Alex’s father was James “Jim” Edward
Bickle the son of RD Bickle and Patricia Mae Johnson, the latter being a possible presidential link. RD
was the son of Clistia Luetta Line and Clinton Charles Bickle, who was the grandson of George
Washington Bickle who married a Fleming. Two more presidential names, further salting the former.
RD’s maternal grandparents are Edward Alonzo Line and Isabel M Houghtaling.  Linking us to Erica
Houghton, I guess.  His great grandparents are Olive Russell (Russells, Dukes of Bedford) and Ralph
Line, who was the son of Margaret J  Engle. Margaret’s father, Martin, is managed by Rose Fredrick,
which is curious because Margaret’s surname looks to be a purposeful misspelling of Engels. As in
Fredrick Engels who is related to the Riches through the Campbells, and is known colaborator of Jewish
spook Karl Marx. Names that can be found above. Margaret's mother was Nancy Church. Her lines are
wiped clean. I wonder if she would connect us to the Spencer-Churchills, Dukes of Marlborough.
Margaret’s father was the son of Barbara Marsteller, daughter of Eva Elizabeth  Sachs. Yes, at this point,
I would presume it is those Sachs, the investment bankers. Also think of Burson-Marsteller.  Sachs
married Johan Peter Marsteller, who wed twice. The second woman was. . .hold on to your seat. . .Anna
Catherine Mosteller  Dietzel. OOF! Say it ain't so, Joe! Dietzel=Ditzel. Joe Rogan’s wife’s name is
Jessica Sloan Ditzel. 

Could the above be our hint that Joe Rogan married a cousin? Is he gay? I’m certainly not the first to
claim he is in the closet as a quick Google search will reveal others suspect him to be gay as well. He
does like to roll around on the ground grappling other men. Who knows?  Rogan was an accomplished
fighter back in his day, a state champion who went on to become an instructor. During one of his podcasts,
he was asked if the role got him a lot of pussy from fans and he replied with: “I got the opposite of pussy,
I was always training.” Now, according to my education, a former Pre-Med Biology major, the opposite
of pussy would be. . .dick. People will tell me he was referring to himself being busy. Okay, but don’t you
think that’s a strange way of saying he was busy? In my opinion, it is pretty black and white. Moreover,
being a man myself, men will always find time for a woman, though maybe I'm one of those anomalies.
Call me crazy, I guess. 

Rogan’s limited dating history consists of Jerri Manthey, Lakana Zee (Lee), Rachelle Leah (Lee), and Ali
Macofsky, all models and actresses, according to whodatedwho.com. The site has him married to Jessica
Schimmel Katz (Katz=Kohen), which is obviously not the case. Not looking good for this site. The latter
two girls are only rumors, and Survivor actress Manthey’s Wiki page mentions nothing of Rogan. In fact,
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she has no known relationships or kids, suggesting she might be a lesbian. That leaves us with Lakana
Zee; however, multiple articles, such as this one, read as if she was rumored to be dating him, not actually
dating him.
  

That’s Rogan and Zee. She is 5 feet tall, so how tall is Joe? The internet tells us Rogan is either 5’7’’ or
5’8’’. You really have to laugh! Zee is leaning in and is still about an inch taller than Joe in that picture.
She would be a solid 2 inches taller than him if she wasn’t leaning. Sure, Joe could be crouching or she
could be in heels. Although, those heels would be approaching stilts classification. Normal heels only add
around 3 inches in height, you know. Besides, you don’t think Rogan is wearing lifts?  Balding and short
as shit, just like Mussolini.  Rogan’s Wiki fails to reference Zee or any of the women, telling me I should
disregard them. In other words, Rogan’s current wife is his only confirmed female companion.
 

It seems not only the above site is having trouble with Rogan’s wife as we are told numerous websites are
“confused” on which Jessica he is married to, constantly mixing her up with Katz mentioned above and
another woman by the name of Jessica Rogan Campbell. Oops! They just casually admitted the Rogans
are related to the Campbells. Now we have another explanation for why UFC founder Campbell McLaren
chose Rogan. We can be sure the confusion between these women is no accident—it is done on purpose.
Do you really think these promoted sites don’t know who is who? It is done to muddy the waters as the
more confusion the better. Attempting to find a straight answer regarding Rogan’s wife among all the AI
generated articles and videos is practically a waste of time. So our next question should be why all the

https://www.mmamania.com/2007/02/14/lakana-zee-joe-rogans-valentine


confusion?

Rogan married Ditzel at age 42 in 2009. Marriage at 42 is pretty late in life for a multi-millionaire, don’t
you think?  Granted Rogan isn’t exactly a catch, balding and five foot nothin’ in platforms, but I’m sure
there are many beautiful women that would have made an exception for him due to his family
connections to the people of El. His marriage year just so happens to coincide with the year his podcast,
The Joe Rogan Experience, first aired. Did they set him up with a beard in order to cover their bases?
Rogan has made it clear on numerous occasions that he was never for tying the knot, claiming “Marriage
is terrible, fucking dumb.” Split the sexes, eh, part of the project?  However, he is all for gay marriage.
Very strange, you have to admit. Of course I have no problem with gay people or them getting married,
don’t get it twisted. I’m just pointing out inconsistencies. If he thinks marriage is dumb, it should be
dumb across the board, including same sex marriage. Rogan tells us the reason why the relationship
between him and wife worked is because she doesn’t bother him. What exactly does that mean?  Well, he
stated “The girl I like doesn’t fuck with me.” I figure we can drop that “with”. 

Rogan’s wife was born on July 18, 1975, in Sugar Land, Texas, to Diane Carver and Jeff Conrad Ditzel,
a member of the successful Minneapolis band Ditch Pickles. The usual, Aces and eights, Chai. Jessica is a
former model whose career fell through just in time for her to wait on Rogan’s table at some bar. Right,
what are the chances? I’m willing to bet that Ditzel's career never fell through, simply being paid now to
model as Rogan’s wife. The two have almost no photos together, and the ones we are given of the two
look staged. I will be told he has kids, but that is irrelevant as gay people have kids all the time, and that’s
if they are even his kids, not his cousins’ or their parents’ kids. Which brings me to my last point, Jessica
has supposedly been pregnant three times, but there are no photos (that I could find) of her to visually
confirm she was ever pregnant. Are we to believe the wife of one the most famous people in the world
didn’t leave her home for 9 months—27 months if we include all three pregnancies? What, the paparazzi
weren’t interested? They couldn't snap a pic of this woman in that time frame? They managed to take
topless photos of Kate Middleton from 1km away, but drew the line at Ditzel’s baby bump? Come on!
I’m thinking Ditzel might be lesbian, which could be the real reason why the two get along as one isn’t
expecting anything out of the other.

The answer is hidden in Ditzel's previous relationship with former H-Town lead singer, Dino Conner,
who supposedly passed away in a tragic car accident. If we find evidence Ditzel was acting as a beard for
this hip-hop artist prior to her marriage—what do you think she is doing with Rogan now? However,
splicing those pages from that massive paper mentioned at the beginning would extend this paper by
around 10 pages, if not more with some refinement, and this paper has gone on long enough. Dino can get
his own paper. 

Unfortunately, we didn’t achieve our main goal of finding a direct link between Rogan and Mussolini,
though we did find some of the usual suspects surrounding him. At this point, I am tired of Rogan, in
more ways than one. Maybe someone can find additional clues or even pinpoint the link. If anybody
could do it, it would be Miles. However, I don’t want to bother him with something he’s probably not
interested in pursuing. Honestly, my initial goal was likely futile from the beginning as I doubt they left a
door like that open. But who knows? 



Miles here for the wrap up. Sean actually found the answer but missed it.  When he first sent me this I
was highly skeptical, since to me Rogan doesn't look that much like Mussolini.  And, as he mentioned,
the first draft was a mess.  It was so bad I told him I thought he was blackwashing me on purpose,
ridiculing my methods.  But despite leading again with that Mussolini claim, his second draft was
readable enough I decided to give it another chance. And sure enough he had done a lot of housecleaning.
Enough to get me in to do my own extensive edits.  Once I did that and ran some of my own searches on
Rogan, I began to see he was onto something.  The link he missed is the Campbell link, which I
confirmed by following Laura Bennett at Instantcheckmate—something Sean neglected to do.  Sean then
confirmed it again through Jessica Rogan Campbell, and Joe's further links to the Campbells through the
Riches/Reichs.  Joe's link to Dana White and Campbell MacLaren are less firm, but I think Sean is
probably right there as well.  

Anyway, in my paper on Mussolini I showed he was closely related to the Campbells through the
Dalzells.  Mussolini's great grandmother was a Sulivan, related by marriage to the Viscount Templeton.
This is why Mussolini was chosen by MI6 and Home Secretary Sir Samuel Hoare, Viscount
Templewood, to lead the Italian theater project in WWII.  Well, through the same people Mussolini was
fairly closely related to many top peers, including the Campbells and Stanleys.  So when these names
began popping up in this paper, and I confirmed it, I could see that Sean had hit on something here.
Rogan really is related to Mussolini.  Of course, once he had proved Rogan was from these prominent
Jewish lines in Hollywood, that was pretty much a given, since they are all worldwide cousins.  As I have
told you, all famous people are related, and much more closely than they will admit.  This especially
applies to these actors like Rogan and Mussolini.  It also helped immensely that I was able to pinpoint
Rogan's stepfather Louis Lembo at Creative Artists Agency in Hollywood, and you can see why they go
to such lengths hiding it.  

But the Bennett/Campbell line may not even be the most prominent.  As I showed, what they are probably
hiding there is that Rogan's mother is a Cohen.  That would explain his rise in media more directly than
anything else.   

Given that Rogan's whole bio is a lie, we should ask about his claim to be national champion in
taekwondo at age 19.  That would have been 1986 or 1987.  This claim is footnoted at Wiki, but not to
any charts.  It is footnoted to two articles on Rogan that came out 15 years later.  He wasn't the national or
collegiate champion in those years, because he wasn't in the college championship. The national
champion in 1986, lightweight, is listed as Kareem Ali Jabbar, who went on to win silver at worlds.  In
1987 it was Steve Capener.  The NCTA champion in those years was Luong Pham in 1986. Uncontested
in 1987.  Before 1985 there were no National Championships at the collegiate level.  Before 1988 and the
Seoul Olympics, where taekwondo was an exhibition event, USATKD was a fledgling organization.  It
had been around since the late 70s, but information is misty.  They changed the name a couple of times,
but won't say exactly when or where.  USATKD doesn't have lists of past champions from that period that
I could find on their current website, and when I asked AI for help they were also stumped.  I asked
Copilot at Bing for help and got nothing but the usual runaround.  At first Copilot tried to confirm it by
sending me to a 10-second clip from 1987 of Rogan in a highschool gym knocking some guy down.  But
that is said to be from the US Cup in Connecticut, not the US Open Championships, and we have no
indication it is the finals anyway.  If anyone wants to send me solid proof Rogan won that Championship,
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I will delete this final paragraph.  

And in a related search, while Sean was compiling this, I was researching Michael Landon, among many
other things.  I had my doubts not only about his lightning fast death from cancer, but about his claim to
being the top highschool javelin thrower of 1954.  Due to his stature, I found it unlikely he threw the
javelin almost 200 feet.  In my experience, good javelin throwers are normally tall lanky guys with long
arms.  My doubt was heightened by a people search, where I discovered the big computers had no record
of a Eugene Orowitz of Collingswood, NJ.   He would be 87 right now.   However, I finally noticed Wiki
had his javelin throw footnoted, so I looked it up.  There was no link, but it turned out the old magazines
had been archived.  Wiki's footnote took me to Dec. 1953, which made no sense because his record was
for 1954.  So I politely looked up Dec. 1954.  Still nothing.  Always being thorough, I stepped back one
month to Nov. 1954, Track and Field News.  Sure enough, an Orowitz of Collingswood was listed as best
throw of 1954.  

If we can (partially) confirm that online from 1954, we should be able to confirm Rogan's claim from
1987.  Just so you know, Landon also claimed a genius IQ, but we have zero evidence of that.  They
admit he did nothing remarkable in either highschool or college other than javelin, and he later never did
anything more intelligent than smirk and preen on Johnny Carson.  He also claims to have been born on
Halloween, never a good sign.  Digging at Instantcheckmate, I found a Eugene Horowitz, same age as
Landon, who lived not only in the the LA area but also in McLean and DC.  So if Landon retired to go
deeper into Intel, that may be where he ended up.  If you ever wanted to visit his gravesite, you have
found you can't.  It is a private crypt in a mausoleum.  He is not listed in the SS Numident files.  If you
have a subscription at Ancestry or FamilySearch you can tell me if he is on the SSDI lists.   
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